president@pax-et-bonum-radio.org_

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jae Lim <Jae Lim@fcc.gov>

Tuesday, August 07, 2018 3:20 PM
president@pax-et-bonum-radio.org

Paul Blais

SES-REG-20180706-02037; 2nd Antenna Info.

Hi Thomas M Threlkeld,

Please provide Freq information for your 2nd antenna.

We only have information for CV-3.8.

Please submit corrections by filing a supplemental pleading.

Please go to MyIBFS website, select the “Pleadings and Comments” link, and follow those screens to submit a
supplement to your application.

FREQUENCY

E28. Antenna Id E43/44. Frequency Bands(MHz) E45. T/R Mode E46. Antenna Polari

CV-338

3700 4200 R Linear and Circular

ESO Modulation and Services NULL
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File No.

SES-REG-20180706-02037  Call Sigr: JE181271

Fiing State: |Pending Status: [AFP__ Status Date: Jul 31 20
poplcant: |Pax et Bonum, Inc. File Date: jJul 5201810 Last Action: | Action Date:
Class of Station: IFixed Earth Stations Type of Facility: lHeceive Orly Nature of  [FSS = Fixed Satelite Service
v US Licensed Satellites e : . Service;
Non-US Licensed Satellites  Certifications:| lien Applicant ~ Roited Toc028_0m
I Foreign Corporation W outed [o:
]

City: |Cherry Valley
Ant
Row

~ County: |Otsego

Diametei| Max [nput
Power W]

o (IR ettty T

38

State: [NY  Lat: |424629.0N

Max ; :
Dutput Ei;_pl Gain [dBi@GHz)
' 425

Antenna ID

Lon: {0744053.0W  Gind (m ams[}|/60.9

MNé

Pt (dBW)

P.D. Antenna ID

[dBW /4kHz=

1

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899




8/10/2018

g

|Site ID:
Manufacturer: unknown
Model: unknown
Building Height AGL (m): 0
Max Antenna Height AGL (m): 5
I|Max Antenna Height AMSL (m): 680
|Max Antenna Height Above Rooftop (m):

FCC INTERNATIONAL BUREAU

INTERNATIONAL BUREAU

FCC ANTENNA DETAILS - Fri Aug 10 10:34:43 US/Eastern 2018

1

Antenna ID: 2

Antenna Key =-327679;

Diameter (meters): 1.8
Diameter Minor (m): 1.8
Diameter Major (m): 1.8
Quantity: 1

Total Power (Watts):
Total EIRP (dBW):

Gain @ (Ghz)
(dBi)
35.9 T T T R s P i T — 3
. . na|Antenna e
Aﬁ'n";"gh Af\'n“;f;h ElevationElevation -one’ | LPPer  gigp Satellite Saele satellite
Eastern Western Angle | Angle quency | quency Density EasternWestern Orbit
imit | Limit | castern Western) o™ imit | @BW/I it | Limit | TYPe
iy Limit Limit 4KHz)
//(174 \252.54 |5 5 3700.00004200.0000 3W  [139W G
/ 03.32 Pre-Defined Reports
International Telecommunications | Satellite Earth Stations |
Satellite Space Stations |
International HF Broadcast Stations and Public Fixed Radio Stations
| General Reports
General Reports

Public Notice Search

Condition and Provision Text Listing by Code Number

Condition and Provision Text Listing for a Given Condition Code and/or

Subsyst

em

International Section 214s Authorized Prior to March 1996

Application Status - Search by Old File Number

http:/flicensing.foc.gov/cgi-biniws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swrdetb.hts?q_set=ANTENNA .antenna_keyl/Antenna+Key/%3D/-327679&prepare=&colu...

1/3
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